# O.H.E.A. Executive Committee Meeting Feb 14, 2023

- I. Call to order (Please turn off or set cell phones to *vibrate*)
- II. Date of Electronically Approved minutes Jeanna
  - motion to approve -
  - seconded -
- III. Treasurer's report Greg
  - motion to approve -
  - seconded -
- IV. Correspondence since last meeting Jeanna
  - Mary Rose Lierman (DMS) surgery/get well
  - Mary Sala (DMS) baby
  - Renee Stickley (RRMS) baby boy
  - Laura Thompson (OAK) baby
  - Grace Davis (JFD) baby
  - Jamie Schorsch (OHHS) surgery/get well
  - Sarah Kamp (COH) surgery/get well
  - Micki Deutenberg (RRMS) surgery/get well
  - Tobi Brooks (RRMS) surgery/get well
- V. Board of Education Meetings -
  - Board Meeting Calendar
  - Minutes link: <a href="https://www.ohlsd.us/boe-meetings/">https://www.ohlsd.us/boe-meetings/</a>
- VI. Old Business
  - 22-23 OHEA Meeting Calendar
  - Approved January 2023 OHEA Minutes
  - American Fidelity Annual meeting voluntary unless starting a new account. Can make changes to your HSA contributions anytime throughout the year.
    - o To modify your Health Saving Account use this form and pony to district:
      - HSA Employee Contribution Sheet.pdf
  - OEA and NEA college scholarships information available to members
  - Free gym membership. Members, please complete this form and apply for the free gym membership. Participating in this free service lowers our health insurance rates. More details <a href="here">here</a>
  - NEA offers complimentary life insurance. Register here
  - NEA offers assistance with student loan debt. Find options to manage here
  - Contract Negotiation dates have been set for our new contract beginning 2023-24 school year. Three days have been locked, April 24, 26, 27th.
  - 23-24 Calendar is posted to district website
  - OHEA visits to meet building members and discuss the upcoming contract. Next building visits scheduled are:
    - o Rapid Run, Feb 21st @ 2:30
    - o BMS, Feb. 22nd @ 2:30
    - o OHHS, Feb 28th @ 3:00

 Horan (Insurance) will be executing a Medical/Rx Request for Proposal to begin research and preparations for the next medical contract for Swoosh members.
 OHEA will have representation on this committee review.

#### VII. New Business

- February Legislative Watch
- If you are interested in meeting with and speaking with our local legislators about the state of education in Ohio, please read and RSVP according to the <u>attached</u> flyer.

## Next OHEA Meeting: March 14 @ 4 pm @ OHHS Media Center

#### Next Oak Hills Local School Meetings

Regular Board Meeting: March 6, 2023 @ 6 pm - Springmyer

### **Board Developmental Meeting:**None

**Building Information** 

Delhi Middle School					
Contractual					
General questions	Response to below from Jan. 2023 minutes Air quality report for after the water incident Was a Restoration company consulted? There are some concerns for cleanup. "Teachers affected were informed with regards to Air quality report for after the water incident"				
Other					